

Jean-Pierre Morin



Morin was born in Saint-Anselme de Dorchester, Quebec in 1951. After three years of attending the Saint-Jean-Port-Joli Sculpture School, he completed his studies with a bachelor's degree in fine arts from Laval University in Quebec and a Master of Fine Arts, sculpture option, from Concordia University in Montreal. Morin has taught visual arts and both the University and College levels for twenty years. He has exhibited in both solo and group exhibitions in Canada, the US, France, Germany and Spain. The Quebec artist has produced more than thirty public artworks since 1988.

Education

1982-1984	Université Concordia, Montréal Études de maîtrise en arts plastiques (option sculpture)
1975-1978	Université Laval, Québec Baccalauréat en arts visuels
1972-1974	Cégep de Jonquière, Jonquière Diplôme d'études collégiales en arts plastiques
1968-1971	École de sculpture de Saint-Jean-Port-Joli, Saint-Jean-Port-Joli Cours de sculpture

Solo exhibition

2019	Cônes et couronnes - Galerie 3, Québec
2017	Dessiner l'espace - Galerie Lacerte art contemporain, Québec
2016	Biennale de sculpture de Saint-Jean-Port-Joli, St-Jean-Port-Joli
2016	Passages insolites - EXMURO ARTS PUBLICS, Québec
2016	ENTRE TERRE ET CIEL - 1700 La Poste, Montréal
2013	Zadok Gallery, Miami (Florida, U.S.A.)
2012	Éruption - Galerie Lacerte art contemporain, Montréal
2012	Ordre et volupté - Espace Parenthèse (Cégep de Sainte-Foy), Québec
2009 22,5	Galerie Lacerte art contemporain, Québec
2007	Œuvres récentes - Galerie Orange, Montréal
2003	De l'objet comme poétique esthétique : Jean-Pierre Morin - Catherine Ross - Musée régional de Rimouski, Rimouski
2003	SPACE Gallery (en duo avec Lucie Lacerte), Denver (Colorado, U.S.A.)
2002	Objets détournés - Galerie Lacerte, Québec
2001	Objets détournés - Centre d'exposition Circa, Montréal
2000	Sculptures - Centre d'exposition Expression, Saint-Hyacinthe
1998	Œuvres légères - Galerie Lacerte, Québec

1997 Propositions - Centre d'exposition Plein Sud, Longueuil
 1995 Œuvres récentes - Galerie Lacerte, Québec
 1991 Œuvres récentes - Galerie Michel Tétreault, Montréal
 1988 Galerie du Musée (Musée du Québec), Québec
 1987 Musée de Lachine, Ville de Lachine
 1985 Galerie Michel Tétreault, Montréal
 1984 Centre Articule, Montréal
 1981 Galerie Motivation V, Montréal *Distance*, Galerie Port-Maurice, Saint-Léonard, QC

Group Exhibition

2023 SCULPT, Oeno Gallery, Bloomfield, ON
 2023 20th Anniversary Celebration: Summer Group Show, Oeno Gallery, Bloomfield, ON
 2023 Sculpture Garden Exhibition 2023, Oeno Gallery, Bloomfield, ON
 2019 Collectif d'été - Galerie 3, Québec
 2019 Collectif d'hiver - Galerie 3, Québec
 2017 UNINTENDED CONSEQUENCES - SPACE Gallery, (Colorado, U.S.A.)
 2015 L'art en soi - Villa Bagatelle, Québec
 2014 Toronto International Art Fair, Toronto (Ontario)
 2014 Tandems - Espace Frère-Jérôme, Québec
 2014 Exposition collective hiver - Galerie Lacerte art contemporain, Montréal
 2014 Exposition collective d'été - Galerie Lacerte art contemporain, Montréal
 2013 Exposition collective d'été - Galerie Lacerte art contemporain, Québec
 2012 Dyades - Espace Création Loto-Québec, Montréal
 2012 Exposition collective d'été - Galerie Lacerte art contemporain, Montréal
 2012 Exposition collective d'été - Galerie Lacerte art contemporain, Québec
 2012 Toronto International Art Fair, Toronto (Ontario)
 2011 Tracés - Espace Création Loto-Québec, exposition itinérante : Montréal, Val-David, Shawinigan
 2011 La collection selon...Les Impatients - Espace Création Loto-Québec, Montréal
 2011 Galerie Lacerte art contemporain, Montréal
 2011 Galerie Lacerte art contemporain, Québec
 2011 Toronto International Art Fair, Toronto (Ontario)
 2010 Under the Maple - Zadok Art Gallery, Miami (Florida, U.S.A.)
 2010 Miniature - Galerie Orange, Montréal
 2010 Intermède - Galerie Lacerte art contemporain, Québec
 2010 Toronto International Art Fair, Toronto (Ontario)
 2009 L'œuvre et la manière - Espace Création Loto-Québec, Montréal
 2009 La collection Loto-Québec, 30 ans d'arts visuels - Musée national des beaux-arts du Québec, Québec
 2009 L'art public à Lévis - Collectif Regart, Lévis
 2009 Toronto International Art Fair, Toronto (Ontario) EXPOSITIONS COLLECTIVES
 2008 Les 15 ans des prix Videre – 25 lauréats de Québec en arts visuels - Centre d'exposition de Baie-Saint-Paul, Baie-Saint-Paul
 2008 1, côte Dinan - Galerie Lacerte, Québec
 2008 Toronto international Art Fair, Toronto (Ontario)
 2007 Tour de Force - Musée d'art contemporain des Laurentides, Saint-Jérôme
 2007 Galerie Lacerte, Québec 2007 Quatre-Quarts - Galerie Orange, Montréal
 2007 Toronto international Art Fair, Toronto (Ontario)

2006 Archipel - Parisian Laundry et Galerie Orange, Montréal
 2006 Flora international 2006, Montréal
 2006 Toronto international Art Fair, Toronto (Ontario)
 2005 Galerie Orange, Montréal
 2005 Toronto international Art Fair, Toronto (Ontario)
 2004 Hommage à Madeleine Lacerte - Maison Hamel-Bruneau, Québec
 2004 Galerie Orange, Montréal
 2003 Ouverture de la Galerie Orange - Galerie Orange, Montréal
 2003 Toronto international Art Fair, Toronto (Ontario)
 2001 L'humain (dé)possédé ou l'ère des mutants - Galerie Lacerte, Québec
 2001 Sculpteurs : Les envahisseurs d'espace - Musée de Lachine, Lachine
 2000 Manif d'art 1 - Centre de diffusion en métiers d'art MATERIA, Québec
 2000 Artiste invité - Centre d'exposition Circa, Montréal
 2000 Œuvres Phares - Musée d'art contemporain de Montréal, Montréal
 2000 Four Points of View: A Northern Perspective - Continental Gallery, Dallas (Texas, U.S.A.)
 1999 La folle du logis - Maison Hamel-Bruneau, Sainte-Foy
 1999 Du paysage dans la collection - Musée régional de Rimouski, Rimouski
 1999 Magistère - Bibliothèque Gabrielle-Roy, Québec EXPOSITIONS COLLECTIVES
 1998 Abécédaire - Musée d'art contemporain de Montréal, Montréal
 1998 Temps composés. La Donation Maurice Forget - Musée d'art de Joliette, Joliette et Maison Hamel-Bruneau, Sainte-Foy
 1997 La couleur complice de l'art - Maison Hamel-Bruneau, Sainte-Foy
 1997 Retour d'Europe - Galerie Lacerte, Québec
 1997 Collection Banque Nationale - Domaine Cataract, Québec
 1996 Corps et Eaux, Air et Feu (en duo avec Francesca Penserini), exposition itinérante : Centre d'exposition d'Amos (Amos), Centre d'exposition de Val D'Or (Val d'Or), Centre d'exposition de Rouyn-Noranda (Rouyn-Noranda), Salle Augustin-Chénier (Ville-Marie)
 1995 Échange Montréal-Edmonton - Centre Latitude 53, Edmonton (Alberta)
 1995 Sculptures : Brillant-Darby-Morin-Moore - Galerie Lacerte, Québec
 1994 Paysages - Centre d'exposition de Baie-Saint-Paul, Baie-Saint-Paul
 1994 Collection Lavalin - Musée d'art contemporain de Montréal, Montréal
 1994 Déplacements - Centre Optica, Montréal et Palais Montcalm, Québec
 1993 Antonéo Arlaud Ex Cathedra, Journées Internationales Antonin Artaud - Théâtre du Gesù, Montréal
 1993 Œuvres choisies : Collection Banque Nationale - Galerie de l'UQAM, Montréal
 1992 Point de vue sur l'art - Édifice IBM/Marathon, Montréal
 1992 Œuvres choisies : Collection Banque Nationale - Galerie Impression, Saint-Jean-sur-Richelieu
 1989 Dieux et diables... les artistes - Centre d'exposition Circa, Montréal
 1989 Réserve - Galerie Michel Tétreault, Montréal
 1988 49e Parallèle - Centre d'Art Contemporain Canadien, New York (New York, U.S.A.)
 1988 Sculpture 88 - Galerie John Daniel, Montréal
 1987 De fer et d'acier - Galerie Lavalin, Montréal
 1986 Absurd-e - Galerie J. Yaouda Meir, Montréal
 1986 Le Passage du Musée - Galerie John Daniel, Montréal EXPOSITIONS COLLECTIVES
 1985 Axe Paris - New-York - Galerie Michel Tétreault, Montréal
 1985 Biennale de l'Université Concordia, Montréal
 1984 Les artistes de la galerie - Galerie Michel Tétreault, Montréal
 1984 Appel à l'humanité - Galerie VAV (Université Concordia), Montréal

- 1984 Coup d'éclat - Galerie Michel Tétréault, Montréal
- 1984 Exposition des étudiants de maîtrise - Galerie Bourget (Université Concordia), Montréal
- 1983 Exposition des étudiants de maîtrise en sculpture - Galerie Bourget (Université Concordia), Montréal
- 1981 Exposition des maquettes des finalistes - Symposium international de sculpture environnementale de Chicoutimi, Chicoutimi
- 1980 Confrontation 80, Montréal
- 1978 L'art à l'Université : Constat - Musée du Québec, Québec

Public Art

- 2018 Opus pour marteaux, entonnoirs et petites maisons - École parc du Cheval-Blanc (Commission scolaire des Draveurs), Gatineau
- 2016 Ascension - Institut universitaire de cardiologie et de pneumologie de Québec (Hôpital Laval), Québec
- 2014 Genèse du savoir - Bibliothèque de Montmagny, Montmagny
- 2012 Émergences - Collège Lionel-Groulx, Ste-Thérèse
- 2012 Sans titre - Parc Vincennes, Beaumont
- 2012 Corps Célestes - Centre sportif de Lac-Mégantic, Lac-Mégantic
- 2011 Pavillons, - Guelph Civic Square, Guelph (Ontario)
- 2010 Richmond Adelaide Centre Courtyard & Plaza (collaboration : Janet Rosenberg & Studio WZMH), Toronto (Ontario)
- 2009 Grand Triomphe II - Toronto (Ontario)
- 2008 Trombe - Musée national des beaux-arts du Québec, Québec
- 2008 Genèse d'une pensée - Centre hospitalier universitaire de Sherbrooke, Sherbrooke
- 2008 Convergence - Promenade Samuel-De Champlain, Québec
- 2006 Sans titre - Rideau Hall - Résidence de la Gouverneure générale du Canada, Ottawa (Ontario)
- 2006 Temps d'arrêt - Parc Molson, Montréal
- 2006 Bruine - Flora international
- 2006 (collaboration : Janet Rosenberg + associates, Landscape Architects + Designers), Montréal
- 2005 Reaching for the clouds - Town Hall Square Park, Toronto (Ontario)
- 2004 Espace fractal - Bibliothèque et Archives nationales du Québec, Montréal
- 2000 Sans titre - Centre de formation professionnelle de Matane, Matane
- 1999 Sous-bois II - Jardin de sculptures - L'Îlot Fleurie, Québec ŒUVRES D'ART PUBLIC
- 1999 Aube - Complexe de Santé et CLSC Paul-Gilbert, Charny
- 1998 Sous-bois I - Pavillon technique, C.E.C.Q., Québec
- 1998 Centre Hospitalier de Saint-Joseph, La Malbaie
- 1997 Écllosion - Centre de foires ExpoCité, Québec
- 1997 Convergence - Promenade Desjardins (Centre des Congrès de Québec), Québec (relocalisée - voir : ŒUVRES D'ART PUBLIC - 2008 Convergence - Promenade Samuel-De-Champlain, Québec)
- 1995 Souvenir d'une montagne - Collège Montmorency, Laval
- 1994 La source - Université du Québec à Trois Rivières (UQTR), Trois-Rivières
- 1994 Perséides II - École secondaire l'Odyssee, La Plaine
- 1993 Voir le monde - École primaire Henri-Beaulieu, Montréal (arrondissement Saint-Laurent)

1991	Monument pour une feuille - Siège social de la Société de l'assurances automobile du Québec (SAAQ), Québec
1990	Feuille - Banque Nationale (Édifice Champs-de-Mars), Montréal
1990	Éléments pour un paysage à construire - Ministère de l'Énergie, Mines et Ressources du Québec (Atrium Charlesbourg), Québec
1990	Feuille-flamme - Pavillon Abitibi-Price (Université Laval), Québec
1990	Flamme - Ministère des Transports du Québec, Lac-Etchemin
1990	Table-flamme - Centre de formation professionnelle Wilbrod-Bherer, Québec
1989	Emporté par le vent - Palais de Justice de Saint-Joseph, Saint-Joseph-de-Beauce
1989	Paysage, École primaire Curé-Beaudet, Saint-Éphrem-de-Beauce
1988	Réflexion sur un cours d'eau - Hydro- Québec (Centre administratif et de services Montmorency), Québec
1987	Souvenir d'un cours d'eau - Parc de la Confédération, Baie-Comeau
1985	La pierre et le feu, Musée de Lachine (Grande jetée), Lachine ŒUVRES D'ART PUBLIC 1990 Table-flamme - Centre de formation professionnelle Wilbrod-Bherer, Québec
1989	Emporté par le vent - Palais de Justice de Saint-Joseph, Saint-Joseph-de-Beauce
1989	Paysage, École primaire Curé-Beaudet, Saint-Éphrem-de-Beauce
1988	Réflexion sur un cours d'eau - Hydro- Québec (Centre administratif et de services Montmorency), Québec
1987	Souvenir d'un cours d'eau - Parc de la Confédération, Baie-Comeau
1985	La pierre et le feu, Musée de Lachine (Grande jetée), Lachine

Experiences

2014	Circa Art Actuel, Montréal Membre actif
2013	Ville de Québec, Québec Membre du jury : Les mérites d'architecture
2013	Conseil des arts et des lettres du Québec (CALQ) Membre du jury (Bourse de carrière)
2008-2010	Programme d'intégration des arts à l'architecture Membre du comité permanent
2006	Université du Québec à Chicoutimi (UQAC) - Département d'arts plastiques (certificat hors campus), La Malbaie Enseignant (sculpture)
2003-2006	Université Laval - École des arts visuels, Québec chargé de cours
2003-2006	Centre d'exposition Circa, Montréal Membre du conseil d'administration
2003-2004	Université du Québec à Montréal (UQAM) - École des arts visuels et médiatiques, Montréal chargé de cours
2003	UQAC - Département d'arts plastiques (certificat hors campus), La Malbaie Enseignant (modelage)
1997-2018	Maison des Métiers d'arts de Québec, Québec Enseignement (sculpture)
1997-2003	Centre de formation et de consultation en métiers d'art (CFCMA - Cégep Limoilou), Québec chargé de cours PRIX ET RÉCOMPENSES

Awards and prizes

2011	Membre élu - Académie Royale des Arts du Canada
2008	Lauréat Le Soleil - Radio-Canada (Hommage à des gens d'exception de la région de Québec)

2008	Lauréat - Prix de la Fondation Monique et Robert Parizeau et Musée national des beaux-arts du Québec
2003	Lauréat - Prix Reconnaissance Videre, prix d'excellence de la culture BOURSES
2004	Bourse A - longue durée - Conseil des Arts et des Lettres du Québec
2003	Lauréat - Prix Reconnaissance Videre, prix d'excellence de la culture, Québec
2000	Bourse A - longue durée - Conseil des Arts et des Lettres du Québec
1997	Bourse A - courte durée - Conseil des Arts et des Lettres du Québec
1995	Bourse A - courte durée - Conseil des Arts et des Lettres du Québec
1993	Bourse A - longue durée - Ministère de la Culture et des Communications du Québec 1993 Bourse de projet - Conseil des Arts du Canada
1992	Bourse A - courte durée - Ministère des Affaires culturelles du Québec
1991	Bourse A - courte durée - Ministère des Affaires culturelles du Québec
1989	Bourse B - Ministère des Affaires culturelles du Québec
1988	Bourse B - Ministère des Affaires culturelles du Québec
1988	Bourse de frais - Ministère des Affaires culturelles du Québec
1987	Bourse de frais et Bourse de projet - Conseil des Arts du Canada

Public Collections

Banque d'œuvres d'art du Canada, Ottawa
Collection Banque Nationale, Montréal
Cirque du Soleil, Montréal Collection
Loto-Québec, Montréal
Musée d'art contemporain de Montréal, Montréal
Musée d'art de Joliette, Joliette
Musée de Lachine, Montréal (arrondissement Lachine)
Musée du Bas Saint-Laurent, Rivière-du-Loup
Musée National des beaux-arts du Québec
Musée Regional de Rimouski, Rimouski